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April 24, 1964

Dear Mr. Rankin:

Question Mo. S fn Attachment A to your letter of
March 23, 1964 requested & pemorandus from Mr. John A,
¥icVickar describing to the best of his gecollection the
specific facts which form the basis for his suspicions
that lee Barvey Osvald had been tutored in connection
with bis apparent sttempts to genounce his American
eitizenship at the Americsn Zcbassy in Moscow. In
sccordance with this request Mr, McVickar prepared the
sttached sesorandus. )

As you will see, Mr. McVicksr states 1o paragraph 2
of his meporandus that it would have been eignificant if
Osvald bad been fasued & #regular viss™ and not & “gourist
wiss.” Mr. McVickar did mot, hovever, remember which type
of viss Osvald had obtained. In fact, our files indicate
that he applied for, aod presumably received, & “tourist
wisa® in Helsinki. It should be moted, hovever, that Oswvald ¢
stated that be spplied for this wisa on October 14, 1961,
and was 1o Moscov on October 16, 1961. It appesrs, there~
fore, that he zeceived the visa within & day or tvo. Usually
4t takes st lesst & week for Soviet suthorities to process
tourist applicstions, and so the speed vith vhich Oswald
geceived his tourist viss vas sousual.

Mr. McVickar also states in paragraph & of his memor-
anfua that "Osuald vas sccepted and pent to Minsk only about
seven days (as X recall) sfter his arrival is ¥oscow.” In
fact, our files indicete that he was in Moscow for spprox-
fmately six weeks prior to his departure for Minsk.

Mz, J. las Rankia,
Ceneral Counsel, .
“President's Comission oo the
Assassination of Piesident Eennedy,
200 Maryland Avenve, R.E,,
Washingtoo, D.C.
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Mr. Richard E. Suyder, mentioned {n Mr. McVickar's
weporandum, also made & statement by telegram dated
- —~ Wovecber 27, 1963, concerning his contacts with Oswald, .} T
and a copy of this telegran was furnished to the
Coumission,
i Sincerely,
: /\’JIM ft
Abram Chayes
Attachaent:
" NMemorandum of 4/7/64
from HBr. John A, McVickar.
. QOKFIDERTIAL
- - — e - - =T b - - .
'--:. .b-.' —Y_‘ ,..L,.l,.'.'ll-fl~r | it | BDRG t L) J v . ¥ ) Lathhe R4

e e ]

A

——— e

oo o

f
i
i
£
H



